

RE: registry for translation

From: "Aquino, Christine" <christine.aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
To: "Scott-Douglas, Roger" <roger.scott-douglas@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: "Letourneau, Marie-Eve" <marie-eve.letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "Chatterton, Angela" <angela.chatterton@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, Steve Bent <stephen.bent@canada.ca>
Date: Tue, 22 Sep 2020 12:54:11 +0000

All done and waiting for the green light! Thanks!

From: Scott-Douglas, Roger
Sent: September 22, 2020 8:44 AM
To: Aquino, Christine <Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: Letourneau, Marie-Eve <Marie-Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Chatterton, Angela <Angela.Chatterton@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; 'Steve Bent' <Stephen.bent@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: registry for translation

So sorry just got to this. My email is totally jammed. Hopefully you got what you needed. Always good to copy Angela and Steve to speed up responses. Apologies. Best, Roger

Roger Scott-Douglas, PhD

Secretary,
COVID-19 Vaccine Task Force
National Research Council Canada / Government of Canada
1200 Montreal Rd., Bldg. M-55, room 260-K
Ottawa, ON K1A 0R6
Roger.Scott-Douglas@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Tel: (613) 991-1162 / Cell: (613) 899-5754

Secrétaire,
Groupe de travail sur les vaccins contre la COVID-19
Conseil national de recherches Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
1200, ch. Montréal, Édifice M-55, bureau 260-K
Ottawa, ON K1A 0R6
Roger.Scott-Douglas@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca / Tél. : (613) 991-1162 / Tél. cell: (613) 899-5754

From: Aquino, Christine
Sent: September 21, 2020 7:07 PM
To: Scott-Douglas, Roger <Roger.Scott-Douglas@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: Letourneau, Marie-Eve <Marie-Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Subject: registry for translation

Importance: High

Hi Roger – can you please flip us the exact pages that need to go to translation? We have someone on stand-by.

Thanks